Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA
For
Tuesday
November 20, 2018
Immediately Following Work Session

1. Call to Order
2. General Matters
A. Approv

7. Adjourn







Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities

From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — November 20, 2018
Date: November 16, 2018

ltem 4: Appropriations — TAD

During the past year, expenditures have been close to budget in many areas. However, to
assure the year ends without over-expending the appropriated budget, small changes will be
necessary in the Water Fund budget. Additionally, during the past three years, with the rolling of
bond anticipation notes and the on-going construction work, a large negative balance has been
accumulating in the Wastewater Debt Service Fund, while surpluses have been accumulating in
other wastewater funds. To finally rectify the surpluses and deficits, appropriations and transfers
now need to be made to assure positive fund balance. Background for individual requests
follows:

e Water Fund 701 Personnel — Did not originally budget to bring replacement distribution
crew worker on as early as we decided to do and did not budget for two CUQOs for nine
months. Additionally, changes to final union contract led to additional expenses.

e Wastewater Debt Service Fund — To eradicate the Wastewater Debt Service Fund
negative balance, $2,500,000 must be appropriated to the Wastewater “Other” Fund and
$600,000 to the Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fund. Funds will then be transferred to the
Wastewater Debt Service Fund

The Principles that would help guide the Board are:
& Exercise fiduciary responsibility.

Recommended Motion:
| move to appropriate the following:

Fund / Account Amount
Water Fund 701 Personnel $250,000
Wastewater Fund 721 Other $2 500,000
Trunk Sanitary Sewer Fund 725 $600,000

Item 5A1: Annual Step Increases — TAD

By Ordinance, annual step increases due April 1 must be approved by the preceding December.
Based on the recommendations of their supervisors, the Board must recognize annual step
increases due April 1, 2019, for eligible employees as follows:

Will Fisher, Operator — WRF Step 4 to Step 5
Don Hall, Line Maintenance Man Step 3 to Step 4
Jason Kempton, Janitor Step 2 to Step 3



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for November 20, 2018
Page 2 of 4

Robert Lulfs, Operator - WFP Step 2 to Step 3
Joshua Spinks, Operator — WRF Step 3 to Step 4

Item S5A2: Staffing — TAD

Previewed in the last write-up, staff conditionally offered employment for a new Customer
Service Clerk. Heather Barnes has successfully completed her background check, physical and
drug screening and will begin employment with Avon Lake Regional Water on November 26,
2018.

Other staffing updates include, Rebecca Robertson, Customer Service Clerk, has successfully
trained to take on the responsibilities Linda Stotridge has been performing, and will take over
those responsibilities upon her retirement. She will be promoted to Customer Service
Representative, Step 1, effective December 10, 2018. Also, Rudy Ackerman has exceeded
expectations as a Laborer in the Distribution & Collection division and will be promoted to Line
Maintenance Man, Step 1, effective December 10, 2018.

ltem5A3: Design Services Contract — TAD

Avon Lake Regional Water issued a request for qualifications for engineering design services.
Seven firms submitted qualifications. Staff from Avon Lake Regional Water and the Public
Works Department reviewed the qualifications and determined HDR as the top-ranked firm.
Staff is currently negotiating scope and budget for 2019 design services including water line and
storm sewer replacement. Upon successful completion of that negotiation, staff will present a
request to the Board regarding these services.

ltem 5A4: Sewer System Modeling — TAD

Brown & Caldwell performed initial sewer modeling regarding increasing flow through the Water
Reclamation Facility with discharge of some effluent into the storm sewer during wet weather
conditions. Through the model, additional flow through the plant and the diversion of effluent
through the storm sewer would have a positive effect on the collection system. During a 10-year
rain event, the change could reduce total overflow volume from 2.7 million gallons to 1.7 million
gallons. If this was paired with aggressive infiltration and inflow removal, an additional 0.5
million gallons could be removed, eliminating the need for overflow storage near Miller Road
Park. It would also reduce the amount of overflow storage needed upstream of the Center Road
Pumping Station.

With this information, the CUE will work with McMahon DeGulis to update Ohio EPA regarding
their questions about our request for additional time to study and design overflow storage
alternatives.

ltem 5A5: Ohio EPA Communications — TAD

The CUE was invited to meet with Director Butler and Ohio EPA on November 13, 2018, to help
provide input on a new initiative he would like to launch. The Director is interested in
undertaking a study in northeast Ohio regarding the potential to further “regionalize” or find
improved collaboration among public water systems. Avon Lake Regional Water was one of four
water utilities included with regional planning and economic development groups that met with
Ohio EPA.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for November 20, 2018
Page 3 of 4

On November 6, 2018, the CUE was asked to take part in a conference call with Director Butler,
the Chief of the Ohio EPA Division of Surface Water, the USEPA Deputy Assistant
Administrator for Water, the USDA Undersecretary for Farm and Foreign Agricultural Service,
and a number of others and was asked to speak about a concept the CUE has been promoting
with other Lake Erie utilities. In support of recent public opinion surveys indicating that a majority
of Americans would be willing to pay more to protect the Great Lakes and complementing
surveys indicating voters support increased investment in water infrastructure, the CUE is trying
to see if there would, first, be support among utilities to invest in Lake Erie source water
protection and, second, if there is a way to leverage that investment into larger protection. With
the Governor signing an agreement with Michigan and Ontario to reduce by 40% phosphorus
discharges into Lake Erie, the CUE is promoting source water protection as a potential way to
prevent the need for significant investment for increased phosphorus removal at the water
reclamation facility.

As Chair of the OAWWA Water Utility Council, the CUE has provided input to Ohio EPA
regarding potential modifications they are considering with the Disinfection Byproducts Rule and
Surface Water Treatment Regulations and will soon be providing comments regarding Ohio
EPA’s implementation of the Operator Certification Rule. Additionally, the CUE provided input
on draft legislation in front of the Ohio House that would place significant limitations on financial
structures for providing regional water services.

Iltem 5A6: Residuals Master Plan RFQ — RKM

On Friday November 23, 2018 staff will issue a Request For Qualifications (RFQ) for our
Residuals Master Plan at the Water Reclamation Facility (WRF). The deadline for submission is
January 4, 2019. Internal review of submittals will take place in January and finalist interviews
will take place in February. It is our intention to select a firm for Board approval in late February
or early March 2019.

Item 5A7: Project Updates — RKM

ETL-2 Emergency Repair: Emergency repair work is scheduled to start the week of November
26, 2018. All materials have been ordered and will be delivered to the site as directed by staff.
We are estimating a construction schedule of 4-6 weeks.

45 Project: Work continues on Tomahawk (laterals) and Lakewood (Sanitary and Storm lines).

Elyria Interconnection Project: The pre-fabricated building was delivered to the site on Friday
November 9, 2018. Building footers have been poured and site preparation work continues.

Iltem 5A8: Lateral Updates — TAD/RKM
As of November 15, 2018:

e No inspections

o GroupA:0

o GroupB &C: 50
¢ Work to complete

o Group A: 154

o GroupB &C: 224



Board of Municipal Utilities

Write-Up for November 20, 2018

Page 4 of 4

ltem 5A9: CUE/CUO Report and Action ltems — TAD/RKM

Action Items are as presented with the write-up.

“‘




Board of Municipal Utilities
Work Session Minutes
November 6, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rush, Mr. Phillips, and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: LORCO Executive Director Toy, Mayor Zilka, Mark Heckzo, Council
Member Zuber (arrived at 6:30 PM), Mark Bennett (arrived at 6:30 PM), CUE Danielson,
CUO Munro, and Community Outreach Specialist Arnold.

LORCO Update

Chairman Dzwonczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and invited LORCO
Executive Director Gene Toy to provide his annual update regarding LORCO activities.
Mr. Toy briefed the Board on the recent agreement with Cinnamon Lake, where LORCO
has taken over their wastewater system; the progress of Ryan Homes’ development,
Eaton Crossing, that intends to break ground in 2019 and should lead to $3 million in
new tap fees; the Barrington subdivision the discharges to Grafton and has grown by 50
homes in the past four years; that Lorain County has begun speaking with LORCO about
the possibility of creating a flow agreement for the Eaton Homes and/or Brentwood Lake
subdivisions; and that Lorain County has provided a draft flow agreement where LORCO
could provide treatment services for all of Columbia Township. Mr. Toy indicated that
these and other developments could lead to LORCO arriving at its assumed “break
even” number of connections of about 2,700. With the progress, Mr. Toy indicated that
LORCO is requesting Avon Lake Regional Water reduce the monthly cooperative
payment in 2019 from $10,000 to $8,500.

Members indicated appreciation for the positive news and asked Mr. Toy if he has begun
thinking about future staffing and whether he has envisioned how LORCO intends to
begin paying back the debt it is accumulating with Avon Lake Regional Water. Mr. Toy
indicated that he has begun considering future staffing requirements and that the
cooperative agreement provides an initial template as to how to repay the accumulated
debt. The Chairman requested that when Mr. Toy next presents to the Board to please
present the various aspects of LORCO's indebtedness to begin laying out the framework
for repayment.

St. Jude Dream Home Sponsorship Opportunity

Outreach Specialist Arnold presented a request by the St. Jude Foundation for Avon
Lake Regional Water to assist in St. Jude’s goal to build its next “Dream Home" at a net-
zero cost. St. Jude is specifically requesting for Avon Lake Regional Water to sponsor
the building of the home by waiving water and wastewater connection fees and
inspection costs. Members asked Ms. Arnold about the benefits (to both sides) of
sponsorship and whether a representative from St. Jude could be invited to provide



additional information. The Mayor indicated that City Council will be considering a similar
request at its next session.

Affordability

CUE Danielson refreshed the Board on comments it made about a year ago regarding
the potential for implementing water and wastewater rate affordability programs and
requested members to indicate if they had any additional guidance as he investigates
affordability program options. Mr. Abram presented information about programs offered
by another utility where customers are solicited for voluntary contributions to assist those
in need. Mr. Rush asked for staff to investigate whether those donations may be tax
deductible. Members indicated that they liked the voluntary program and would like staff
to see if a program such as that could be managed by another organization, such as
Community Resource Services. The Chairman indicated that there was ample room to
discuss the affordability matter in the future.

Adjourn

With no other business before the Board, Mr. Dzwonczyk adjourned the work session at
6:45 PM.

Approved November 20, 2018

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Todd Danielson, Clerk



Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
November 6, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:52 PM.
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Phillips, Mr. Rush and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: CUE Danielson, CUO Munro, Community Outreach Specialist Arnold, Mayor
Zilka, Councilmember Fenderbosch, Councilmember Zuber, and Mark Bennett.

Approve Minutes

Chairman Dzwonczyk presented the minutes of the October 16, 2018, work session and regular
meeting. With no changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand
and be distributed as presented.

Public Speakers
None.
Correspondence

The CUO read an email from Lycoming Supply sent to Engineering Services Manager Gaydar
complimenting Avon Lake Regional Water, Mr. Gaydar, and the Board on the cooperation and
hard work regarding the water tower demolition project.

The CUQO received a letter and plague from the WEF/WRF LIFT Intelligent Water Systems
Challenge thanking Avon Lake Regional Water for participating. This challenge supports
innovation excellence in intelligent water system practices, and for promoting meaningful
opportunities that foster the adoption of smart water technologies.

The CUE reported that Avon Lake Regional Water received an Honorable Mention from the
USEPA for their PISCES Award program for the lateral loan program. Each state submitted
applications for remarkable state revolving loan projects and Avon Lake Regional Water is in the
top 15 in the country for the lateral loan program.

Expenditures

Following review of expenses dated November 6, 2018, for funds and amounts as follows, Mr.
Abram moved, Mr. Phillips seconded, that all be approved and paid per budget:

Water Fund 701 $ 1,678,662.49
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 256,467.52
MOR Fund 703 $ 75,034.17
MOR Fund 762 $ 252,651.32



LORCO Fund 749 $ 4,804.36
Lateral Loan Fund 765 $ 29,900.00

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

HOA Irrigation Request

Mr. Mark Bennett, President of the Legacy #2 HOA/Condo Association (Tournament Drive and
Champions Court), expressed a desire to convert the water supply of their irrigation system over
to Avon Lake Regional Water's system. Currently, the irrigation system is supplied water from
Legacy Golf Course ponds. He expressed concern regarding the foul odor of the pond water
and it also leaves residue on the homes and lawns. His HOA/Condo Association appreciates
the high quality of water that Avon Lake Regional Water provides to the region and would like to
explore the options available for moving this forward.

The Chairman requested the CUE follow up with Mr. Bennett.
ETL-2 Emergency Repair

The 42" pre-stressed concrete transmission pipe for ETL-2 has developed a leak beside Race
Road in North Ridgeville. Due to capacity limitations within ETL-1 and the inability of emergency
interconnections with other systems to provide sufficient pressure to certain residents, ETL-2
must continue to provide water to customers and be fixed before a catastrophic failure. Staff has
identified a solution that entails constructing a temporary bypass, inserting temporary valves into
the line, and then investigating and repairing the line. Staff has worked closely with the ETL-2
consortium (Rural Lorain County Water Authority, Medina County, the City of Medina, the City of
North Ridgeville, and the City of Avon) and most recently met with the consortium on November
1% to present the final approach and budget. The consortium members support the approach
and want Avon Lake Regional Water to move forward with this emergency repair, with the
understanding that it will cost approximately $600,000. This was not a budgeted item, and the
Board needs to appropriate the money from available ETL-2 fund balance, which means there is
no direct impact on Avon Lake residents.

After Board discussion, Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Phillips seconded, to appropriate $650,000 to the
ETL-2 budget for the emergency water line repair.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Phillips seconded, to authorize staff to enter into contracts and make
expenditures related to the emergency repair of ETL-2 for the health, safety and welfare of all
customers that rely on this transmission line for drinking water.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.



Brown & Caldwell Contract Amendment

In Avon Lake Regional Water’'s ongoing effort to modify the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit with Ohio EPA, staff asked Brown & Caldwell to provide a
proposed scope and budget to amend the existing contract for assistance with the Long-Term
Control Plan (LTCP). The approach of this scope of work will satisfy Avon Lake Regional
Water's immediate needs of providing information and costs to Ohio EPA that was requested in
order for Ohio EPA to consider granting more time for ultimate compliance with the LTCP.
Additionally, it will provide the required work necessary to study the effects of Avon Lake
Regional Water's sewer separation efforts over the next two (2) years.

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to authorize the CUE to approve the contract
amendment with Brown & Caldwell, for current and future services related to the Long-Term
Control Plan (LTCP), for a not-to-exceed amount of $188,980 and authorize the CUE up to a
10% contingency for out-of-scope items.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Sewer Lateral Inspection/Investigation Award

In response to recent discussions by the Board, staff issued a request for bids for sewer lateral
inspection/investigation services. Seven companies received copies of the bid packages, and
two submitted bids for this unit-price contract. The lowest price and best bidder was Great
Lakes Pipeline Services of Cleveland, Ohio at a total estimated cost of $93,500, which is below
the engineer’s estimate.

Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Phillips seconded, to authorize the CUE to execute a contract with Great
Lakes Pipeline Services of Cleveland, Ohio, the lowest and best bidder for the Sewer Lateral
Inspection/Investigation contract, for a not-to-exceed amount of $93,500 and authorize the CUE
up to a 10% contingency for out-of-scope items.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Project Updates

Blue Water Tower: On Tuesday, October 23", the Blue Water Tower off of Walker Road
successfully came down.

45 Project: Sanitary sewer line work continued on Lakewood. Last week, Avon Lake Regional
Water's crew started back on Tomahawk with laterals work. To this date (halfway through the
two-year contract duration), the project is about 64% complete.

Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project: Final work for the year is currently being
completed. Pending weather issues, the gravel berm beside the asphalt will be installed the
week of November 5". Aside from potential minor other items, final clean-up will take place in
the spring.



Elyria Interconnection Project: Building footers were poured the week of October 29", Site prep
work continues and the pre-fabricated building is scheduled for site delivery the week of
November 5",

Wastewater Plant: The contractor is preparing to begin digester cleaning soon. Weather delays
have pushed back placing the pad for the pole barn until the week of November 5" or 12"

Lateral Updates

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of November 2, 2018, letters have
been sent to 3,067 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their sanitary
lateral and requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine whether this may
be the case.

As of November 6, 2018, all homeowners with the 11/30/18 deadline have had their free
inspection. Group A has 125 homes that need to separate and 42 of those are under contract.
Staff has identified 37 homes that need further investigation.

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements are now at 335 (up 14) with $1,170,898
committed and $844,540 paid to contractors so far. The average loan request is for
approximately $3,465. Cumulatively, 246 of the 706 (35%) who have separated laterals have
used the lateral loan program.

In Groups B and C that have an inspection date of April 30, 2019, 70 homes received door
hangers because they had not yet responded to inspection requests. Thirteen immediately
responded, dropping the “no-inspects” to 57. Staff has identified 147 homes that need to
separate, 29 are under contract, and 47 need further investigation.

CUE/CUO Report and Action Items

Action Items were as presented with the write-up.

Member Reports

Mr. Rush reported that Charter Review decided not to act on the three requests.

Miscellaneous

Mr. Abram asked that his previous request about maintaining Utility property near the Jaycox
Road Storm Water Sewer on Lake Road be placed on the Action Item list.

Executive Session

The CUE requested to meet in executive session with the Board to discuss legal matters.
Mr. Rush moved, and Mr. Abram seconded to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC
121.22 (G) to discuss employment and legal matters and to include the CUE, CUO and

Community Outreach Specialist.

Ayes (per roll call): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel



Nays: None

Motion carried.

Board reconvened at 8:32 PM. Community Outreach Specialist did not attend the executive
session.

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Rush seconded, that the meeting
adjourn at 8:32 PM.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved November 20, 2018

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Todd A. Danielson, Clerk






Name

1 Water Employees

2 Water Employees

3 Water Employees

4 Water Employees

5 Water Employees

6 Water Employees

7 Water Employses

8 Water Employees

9 Internal Revenue Service
10 Internal Revenue Service
11 Internal Revenue Service
12 Cintas Corporation

13 Dennis Knick

14 Rudy J Ackerman

15 Mercy Occupational Health
16 Mike Brass

17 Treasurer, State of Ohio
18 Treasurer, State of Ohio
19 Monroe Systems for Business Inc.
20 SmariBill Inc
FriendsOffice

22 MT Business Technologies Inc

[~
bl

23 Staples Advantage

24 Link Computer Corporation

25 Fuelman

26 Jack Doheny Companies, Inc

27 Ohio CAT

28 Chemtrade

28 Applied Specialties, Inc

30 Jones Chemicals Inc.

31 Chemtrade

32 Chemtrade

33 Chemtrade

34 Dynatech Systems Inc.

35 Swift First Aid Corp

36 ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp
37 Trico Oxygen Company Inc.

38 Trico Oxygen Company Inc.

39 Home Depot Credit Services

40 Aztec Steel Corporation

41 Grainger

42 Grainger

43 Applied Industrial Technologies

44 Rock Pile Inc

45 Maintenance Systems of Northern Ohio Inc.
46 Westview Concrete Corporation

47 Anixter, Inc.

48 Badger Meter Inc,

49 Hach Company

50 Alloway Corp

51 Environmental Resources Assoc. Inc.
52 Culligan of Northeast Ohio Corp

53 Area Temps

54 Dixon Engineering, Inc.

55 Area Temps

56 Dr. Edward J. Walter & Associates, Inc.
57 Technology Management Solutions Inc
58 Technology Management Solutions Inc

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 3:55:57 PM

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 701 - WATER EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018

Amount  Description Account Number
62,079.75 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Salaries i 701.180.000-51102
2,718.98  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Part Time Wages 701.180.000-51105
1,489.49  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overtime Wages Plant 701.180.000-51106.101
787.00 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overlime Wages Dist /Collection 701.180.000-51106.102
2,053.64 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overlime Wages Administration 701.180.000-51106.103
364.50 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overlime Wages Construction 701.180.000-51106.104
409.29  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overtime Wages Office 701.180.000-51106.105
685.00 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Employee Time Buy Back 701.1B0.000-52115
2,940.83 MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 701.180.000-52212
1,874.85 MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 701.180.000-52212
2,131.64 MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 701.180.000-52212
533.84 Employee Uniform Rental Oct 2018 - RK 701.180.000-52226
10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 701.180.000-52227
10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance < RR 701.180.000-52227
193.00  Immunizations for R. Ackerman 10/04/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53208
356,86 Refund for Cerlification Renewal 10/08/18 - RR 701.180.000-53500
22,50 Operator Certification Renewal - Klonk - RK 701.180.000-53500
22,50 Operator Certification Renewlal - Frankiewicz - RK 701.180.000-53500
26,68 Calculator Ribbons - LS 701.180.000-53602
896.81 Service fee/postage for water bills 10/31/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
673.72 Office Supplies - Sept 18-Nov 18 - RR 701.180.000-53602
108.43 Maintenance Agreement on 2 Ricoh Copiers 11/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
3487 Office Supplies 11/03/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
2,081.55 MuniLink Biling 10/26/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
704,37  Fuel for Vehicles - RR 701.180.000-53604
3246 Equipment Maintenance 11/5/18 - RK 701.180.000-53607
379.52 Equipment Maintenance 10/24/18 - RK 701.180.000-53607
3,338.48 Operating Supplies 10/15/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
2,870.40  Operafing Supplies - Polymer 11/7/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
3,600.00 Operating Supplies - Chlorine 11/02/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
3,327.17  Operating Supplies - Alum 10/30/18 -GY 701.180.000-53611
3,287.44  Operating Supplies - Alum 10/24/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
3,355.01 Operating Supplies - Alum 10/19/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
670,50 Maintenance Supplies 11/01/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612
41.60 Service First Aid Cabinels @ 201 Miller - RR 701.180.000-53612.001
76.37 Maintenance Supplies 10/29/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
7014  Maintenance Supplies 10/31/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
21.20 Maintenance Supplies - 08/29/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
26.91  Maintenance Supplies - 10/22/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
367.00 Maintenance Supplies 10/29/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
54.27 Maintenance Supplies 11/05/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
61.38  Maintenance Supplies 11/05/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
155.27 Maintenance Supplies 10/31/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
240.00 Yard Repair Materials 10/31/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.002
3,995.00 Asphalt repairs from water breaks 10/25/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.004
1,033.20 Concrete Repairs @ Miller Rd 10/19/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.004
3,215.51  Fiber Optic Cable - RKM 701.180.000-53612.004
780.00 Meters 10/31/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53612.005
1,897.93 Lab Supplies 10/25/18 - GY 701.180.000-53613
1,040.00 Lab Analysis 10/31/18 - GY 701.180.000-53613
817.62 Lab Standards and Testing 11/05/18 - GY 701.180.000-53613
62,00 DI Rental and Supplies 10/31/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53613
1,200.00 Temporary Office Help for week ending 10/28/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53701.002
2,050.00 Inspections of Wa. Tank-lost check in mail-old system 701.180.000-53701.002
1,200.00 Temporary Office Help for week ending 11/04/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53701.002
2,100.00 Vibration Testing @ Walker Road Tower - JG 701.180.000-53701.002
79062 Computer Support & OffSite Backup - 11/07/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53701.002
149499  Computer Support & OffSite Backup - 11/05/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53701.002

Page 1 of 2



59 Brakey Energy, Inc.

80 Complete Concrets

61 Engie Resources

62 Miles LeHane Companies, Inc.

63 A.M. Design Group, Inc

64 Columbia Gas

65 llluminating Company

66 Engie Resources

67 Engie Resources

68 lluminating Company

69 Avon Lake Regional Water

70 Verizon Wireless

71 Centurylink

72 Centurylink

73 Specirum Business

74 Greg Yuronich

75 Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Ine

76 Speed Exterminating Co. Inc.

77 Cufting Edge Landscape Development Inc
78 Cutting Edge Landscape Development Inc
79 Jani-King of Cleveland

80 Arthur J, Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc.
81 Trico Oxygen Company Inc.

82 David Chippi

L R R R R R R R TR RE B AR T R R I

-

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 3:55:57 PM

925.00
350.00
2,717.18
496.43
360.00
176.98
7,880.15
7,830.20
8,159.57
134,73
60.86
476.66
817.63
749.03
218.21
25.00
26.25
20,00
380.00
380.00
32250
31,187.68
1,249.00
196.80
191,471.84

Monthly Fee for Energy Mgmt Services 10/31/18 - RKM
Contractual Services - Saw Cut Road 10/31/18 - RK
Engie Resources Mo. Energy Charges for Nov 2018 - GY
On-going Coaching Fees 11/07/18 - TAD

Website Design and Maintenance - CMA

gas svc @ 201 Miller Rd 10/26/18 - RKM

elec sve @ 33370 Lake Rd 10/25/18- GY

elec svc @ WTP SIP Bldg - GY

elec sve @ WTP SIP PS 10/29/18 - GY

Electric Service-Various depts

Water used from ETL1 - RKM

Cell Phone Service 10/25/18 - RKM

Telephone svec @ Water Plant Oct 2018 - GY

Telephone svc @ 201 Miller Rd Oct 2018 - RKM

Internet Phone Service @ WFP 11/01/18 - GY

Cell Phone Reimbursement - November 2018 - RKM
Truck Repair/ Tire 09/25/18 - RK

Exterminating Sve @ 201 Miller Rd - RKM

Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Oct 2018 - RKM
Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Sept 2018 - RKM
Cleaning svc @ 201 Miller Rd 11/01/18 - RKM

Premium 11/1/18 to 11/1/19

New Welder - Shop Equipment 10/31/18 - RK

Requested refund

701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53702.002
701.180.000-53703,001
701.180.000-53703.002
701.180,000-53703.002
701.180.000-53703.002
701.180.000-53704
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180,000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53710
701.180.000-53804
701.180.000-53901

Page 2 of 2



AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 721 - SEWER EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018
Name Amount Deseription Account Number

1 Wastewater Employees e $ 6099888 Payrol Post BW Bl-Weekly 2201823 Salaries - 721.190.000-51102

2 Wastewater Employees $ 472886  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Part Time Wages 721.190.000-51105

3 Wastewater Employees § 1,387.62  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overfime Wages Plant 721.190.000-51106.101
4 Wastewater Employees $ 4,836.76  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overtime Wages Distribution/Collection 721.190.000-51106.102
5 Wastewater Employees 5 1,678.40 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overlime Wages Administration 721.190.000-51106,103
6 Wastewater Employees 5 1,069.88  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overtime Wages Construction 721.190.000-51106.104
7 Wastewater Employess $ 432.98  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201823 Overtime Wages Office 721.190.000-51106.105
8 Daniel J Smith 8 200.00  Dependent Healthcare for November 2018 - RR 721.180.000-52203

9 Internal Revenue Service 5 3,07446  MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 721.190.000-52212

10 Internal Revenue Service $ 2,01257 MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 721.190.000-52212

11 Internal Revenue Service ] 2,135.06 MEDICARE - Medicare Tax* 721.180.000-62212

12 Cintas Corparation 3 600.53  Employee Uniform Rental Oct 2018 - RK 721.190.000-52226

13 GVS Safety Supplies Inc § 431.70  Employee Clothing and Safety Equipment 10/30/18 - SB 721.180.000-62226

14 Carl Busse 5 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190.000-52227

16 Paul Frankiewicz $ 10,00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190.000-52227

16 Adam Sisson 5 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190,000-52227

17 Rick Kasten $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190.000-52227

18 Treasurer, State of Ohio 5 22.60 Operator Certification Renewal - Klonk - RK 721.190.000-53500

19 Treasurer, State of Ohio 3 2250  Operator Certification Renewal - Frankiewicz - RK 721.190.000-53500

20 Walters Environmental Consulting Inc. $ 21500  Training Classes 10/23/18 - SB 721.190.000-53500

21 Monroe Systems for Business Inc. $ 26,67 Caleulator Ribbons - LS 721.190.000-53602

22 SmariBill Inc $ 298.94  Service fee/postage for water bills 10/31/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602

23 FriendsOffice $ 673.73  Office Supplies - Sept 18-Nov 18 - RR 721.190.000-53602

24 MT Business Technologies Inc 5 108.43  Maintenance Agreement on 2 Ricoh Copiers 11/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602

25 Staples Advantage $ 34,88  Office Supplies 11/03/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602
26 Link Computer Corporation $ 687.18  MuniLink Billing 10/26/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602

27 Fuelman 5 704.37  Fuelfor Vehicles - RR 721.190.000-53604

28 Jack Doheny Companies, Inc 3 32.46  Equipment Maintenance 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53607

29 Ohio CAT 3 379.52  Equipment Maintenance 10/24/18 - RK 721.190.000-53607

30 Dynatech Systems Inc. § 67050  Maintenance Supplies 11/01/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612

31 Swift First Aid Corp $ 41.60  Service First Aid Cabinels @ 201 Miller - RR 721.190,000-53612.001
32 Home Depot Credit Services $ 26.91 Maintenance Supplies - 10/22/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
33 Trico Oxygen Company Ine. 5 70.14  Maintenance Supplies 10/31/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
34 Trico Oxygen Company Inc. 5 21.21  Maintenance Supplies - 08/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
35 Trico Oxygen Company Inc. 3 3420 Maintenance Gases 10/25/18 - SB 721.180.000-53612.001
36 Aztec Steel Corporation $ 367.00 Maintenance Supplies 10/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
37 United Laboratories Inc. 5 54616  Maintenance Supplies 10/30/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
38 Anixter, Inc. 3 3,215.50  Fiber Optic Cable - RKM 721.190.000-53612.004
39 Culligan of Northeast Ohio Corp $ 37.80 DI Rental and Supplies 10/31/18 - RKM 721.190,000-53613
40 A.M. Design Group, Inc § 360.00  Website Design and Maintenance - CMA 721.190.000-53701.002
41 Brakey Energy, Inc. § 925.00  Monthly Fee for Energy Mgmt Services 10/31/18 - RKM 721.190,000-53701.002
42 Miles LeHane Companies, Inc. b 496.44  On-going Coaching Fees 11/07/18 - TAD 721.190,000-53701.002
43 Technology Management Selutions Inc § 780.63  Computer Support & OffSite Backup - 11/07/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53701.002
44 Technology Management Sclutions Inc $ 1,495.00  Computer Support & OffSite Backup - 11/05/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53701.002
45 American Express 5 16,910.69  Republic Services - Sludge Disposal 721.190.000-53701.007
46 Columbia Gas 5 28,63 gas svc @ 641 Lear Rd PS 11/02/18 - RK 721.190.000-53702.002
47 Columbia Gas E] 30.29  gas svc @ 100 Woodbridge Way 09/28/18-10/29/18 -RK 721.190.000-53702.003
48 Columbia Gas b 30.86 gas svc @ 671 Bridgeside PS 09/28/18-10/29/18 -RK 721.190.000-53702.003
49 llluminating Company § 69.04  elec sve @ 671 Bridgeside Dr PS 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53703.003
50 llluminating Company 5 73.92  elec svc @ 641 Lear Rd 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53703.003
51 llluminating Company 5 170,63  elec svc @ 31900 Lake Rd 11/3/18 - RK 721.190.000-53703.003
52 llluminating Company % 73.92  elec sve @ Woodbridge Way 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53703.003
53 llluminating Company $ 64.36  elec svc @ 758 Jaycox rd 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53703.004
54 Verizon Wireless E] 476.67 Cell Phone Service 10/25/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53705

55 Centurylink $ 384.19  Telephone sve @ Pump Stations for Oct 2018 - RK 721.190.000-53705

56 Spectrum Business 5 260.46  Internet Phone Service @ WPCC 10/23/18 - SB 721.190.000-53705

67 Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc $ 26.25  Truck Repair/ Tire 09/25/18 - RK 721.190.000-53707
58 Cutting Edge Landscape Development Inc $ 380.00  Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Oct 2018 - RKM 721.190.000-53708

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/15/2018 8:06:26 AM

Page 10of 2



58 Culting Edge Landscape Development Inc
60 Jani-King of Cleveland
61 Speed Exterminating Co. Inc.

62 Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc.

63 Trico Oxygen Company Inc.
84 Adam Sisson

65 David Chippi

66 Marshall A. Bruehler

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/15/2018 B:06:26 AM

)
§
$
$
$
5
$
$
$

380.00
322.50
30.00
22,536.48
1,249.00
19.00
459.20
2,100.00

142,008.06

Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Sept 2018 - RKM
Cleaning sve @ 201 Miller Rd 11/01/18 - RKM

Exterminating Sve @ 201 Miller Rd - RKM

Premium 11/1/18 to 11/1/119

New Welder - Shop Equipment 10/31/18 - RK

CDL Reimbursement - Sisson - RR

Requested refund

Job at 195 Yoder - JG

721.190.000-53708
721.190.000-53708
721.180.000-53708
721.190.000-53710
721.190.000-53804
721.190.000-53901
721,190.000-53901
721.190.000-53701

Page 2 of 2




@ ~N @ b~ W N =

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
MOR FUND 703 - ETL 1 EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018

Name Amount Description Account Number
Engineered Solutions Midwest, Inc, 5 3,275.00  4' Hatch Extension 10/30/18 - JG 703.180.000-53612
Ohio Edison $ 59.44  elec svc @ Lear Nagle @ Mills 11/8/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
llluminating Company $ 152.51  Electric Service-Various depts 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 65.00 elec svc @ Lear Nagle @ Chstn 11/05/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 62.00 elec svc @ Root Rd @ Sprag 11/2/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 59.13  elec svc @ Butternut Ridge @ Root Rd 11/02/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 58.27 elec svc @ Lear Nagle @ US 20 11/02/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Avon Lake Regional Water H] 185,564.32  Water Used from ETL1 - RKM 703.180.000-53704
$  189,295.67

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 11:27:22 AM

Page 1 of 1






L ~N @ ¢ s W N =

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
MOR FUND 762 - ETL 2 EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018

Name Amount Description Account Number

Jones Chemicals Inc. 5 450.00 Chlorine @ Pump Stations 11/02/18 - RK 762.180.000-53611
Cutting Edge Landscape Development Inc $ 540.00 Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Oct 2018 - RKM 762.180.000-53701
Cutting Edge Landscape Development Inc $ 405.00 Lawn Sve @ 201 Miller Rd & Island Rd PS - Sept 2018 - RKM 762.180.000-53701
Avon Lake Regional Water $ 2,723.20 Operator Charges 10/12/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53701.002
Ohio Edison $ 544448  elec svc @ 15201 Island Rd 11/1/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 65.00 elec svc @ 37980 Barres Rd 11/5/18- RKM 762.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 57.34  elec svc @ 37780 Center Ridge 11/2/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 56.04 elec sve @ 36550 Chestnut Ridge Rd 11/02/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.004

$ 9,741.06
Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 11:56:26 AM Page 1 of 1






-:ﬂ-m-qmcn:num_l_

o e e
W N = O

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
LORCO FUND 749 EXPENSES
NOVEMBER 20, 2018

Name Amount Description Account Number

Data Command Corp $ 3,232.80  Annual Subscription 11/01/18 - SB 749.190.000-53701
Ohio Edison $ 97540 elec svc @ 38393 Royalton Rd 10/30/18 - RKM 749.190,000-53703.001
Ohio Edison § 201.31  elec svc @ 9845 Avon Belden 11/2/18 - RKM 749.190,000-53703.001
Ohio Edison $ 117.16  elec sve @ 10301 Reed Rd 11/2/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 61.56 elec svc @ 36780 Giles Rd 11/2/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 59.84 elec svc @ 12901 Avon Belden 11/01/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 63.08 elec svc @ 33930 Cooley Rd 11/05/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 58.60 elec svc @ 12169 Avon Belden 11/5/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison 3 57.34 elec svc @ 10920 Hawke 11/2/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Frontier Communications $ 5429 Telephone svc @ Fourplex 10/25/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53705
Link Computer Corporation $ 30542  MuniLink Billing 10/26/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53760
Rural Lorain County Water Authority 3 1,219.00 LORCO Meter Readings - October 2018 - RKM 749.190.000-53760
LORCO 5 10,000.00  LORCO Monthly Operations Advance - Nov 2018 - RKM 749.190.000-59500

$ 16,405.80

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 1:15:32 PM

Page 1 of 1






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 765 - LATERAL LOAN EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018
Name Amount Description Account Number
1 David Frey Plumbing, LLC $ 3,500.00  Lateral Loan Program - 159 Miller Rd - RKM 765.190.000-53701
2 Heczko Landscaping & Construction LLC $ 4,000.00  Lateral Loan Program - 230 Yoder - RKM 765.190.000-53701
3 Weeden Waterproofing 5 4,000.00  Lateral Loan Program - 220 Duff - RKM 765.190.000-53701
4 Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,800.00 Lateral Loan Program - 227 South Point - RKM 765.190.000-53701
$ 15,300.00

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 3:05:46 PM

Page 1 of 1






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 704 - WATER CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018
Name Amount Description Account Number
1 Engineered Fluid, Inc. $ 575,437.74 PmP #1 - Elyria Interconnection (OWDA Loan #8047) - RKM 704.180.000-55007
2 Underground Utilities Inc $ 47,377.91  Payment #12 - Stop 45 - OWD;([-\ Loan #7837 - RKM 704.180.000-55007

$ 622,815.65

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 3:32:18 PM Page 1 of 1






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 724 - SEWER CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

NOVEMBER 20, 2018
Name Amount Description Account Number
1 CDM Smith, Inc. $ 88,008.00 Professional Eng. Service @ WPCC 08/01/18-09/30/18 - RKM 724.190.000-53806
2 Underground Utilities Inc 3 49,029.96 Payment #12 - Stop 45 - OWDA Lu:an #7837 - RKM 724.190.000-55006

137,037.96

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 11/14/2018 3:48:15 PM Page 1 of 1






810¢/LT/TT

Sl

0

{uMoLE) UD1IIRII0]) BUIPSD N s su0ioadsu] SUIPID | e

810¢/8¢/0T  8T0T/8/6  8107/0C/L 810Z/T€/S  810T/IT/v  810T/0T/T

U0I1924407)) Jo suoidadsu| Suipasp [|13S S9snoH v dnouo

8T0C/T/T
—

0s

00T

0sT

S9SNOH

00¢

0S¢

00¢€

0se






{umouy) uon281107) SUIPSD N e SUCIIDRASU| SUIPDR N e

8107/LT/eT 8107/8¢/0T  810¢/8/6 8T02/0¢/L.  8T0TZ/1€/S 8T0T/IT/¥r  810T/0T/T

{44

U0I123.440) JO suol12adsu| Suipasp ||13S S9snoH Dwg dnouo

8T0Z/T/T
— 0

0s

00T

0sT

00¢

0S¢

00€

- 0S¢t

S9SNOH






8T0Z/ST/1T uo panepdn

"3SIIAl 10 UB|d "1B13S ‘|D/Uoieanp] ‘|auuosiad ‘12aloig |eiale] ‘jelueuly sal08ale),

Jamsuy "2oUR)SISSe S3)|eD yum Buissaippe 3ND "Jsala1ul ydoy 1ejn2jea 01 3ND |eldueuld| 810z/S/9
~ieah 3yl ul Ja1e|
Jamsuy "J3quianoN ul pienuo) yled e Juasaud [jim geis 31EP BY3 1] PINOM SI3CUIS|N "Passnasip Suilsal mojpoeq o) auljpeag "siN| 8TOZ/6T/9
‘pieOqysep ‘2]qeidadae ag pjnom
lamsuy pJeog ay3 Joj suoido i1a11aq olul unjooj si JJeis| Sunsaw paseq Jeuigam Y "pJeoqysep pieog 10j uoissas Suiules] B apino.g "2sIN| 8T0Z/1Z/8
*Aanjod
aseyaind wuioyiun e Suidojanap si JjeIS “swiojiun
3y1 Jjo ped Suiseyaund suojaq Woly sasuadxa
|B1UBJ Ul UOIIINP3J JUedjuSIS B 01 3aNp Mmou
Jamo| aJe sasuadxa Wwiojun ||BiaA0 1By} 31ed1pUl swidopun
Jamsuyy 0] Wa3as siaquinu [e1liu] "e1ep SUIM3IAI SI JJe1S SuipJesau |ejual snsian aseyaind azAjeue 03 SN 31| PINOM UBLLIIRYD [elueuH| 8TOZ/9T/0T
‘panjosad s1 anssi 3yl [934 saiued ylog 'suolisadins
passyies pue ssaooud uonpadsul ayl pauie|dxa ay
JaMsuy | "03Z29H YHm anssi SUIpuBISING 3y} Passnasip ONJ| “Apawal/anssi sulwis1sp 01 03293H YUM 193W 01 SN i pjnom ueuueyd| 303foid [esa3e] | 8T0Z/9/TT
uadg "SHueq Nje] uoay 03 Suryiel A3jsaid U “A3|594d "JI 013j|B1 03 IND — 5334 jueg [enpueud| 8T0Z/T/S
uadp ‘uoile|si3a] purdsau 0} papasu si Ajuolew 1eym pase sIaquiaip 2SNl 8T0Z/S/9
usdp ‘uoiesnsanul Ajadoad egniyop |eueuld| 810¢/9/1T
‘dwes jeoq ay1 e Suispalp Suiziwiuiw 10}
uadp pasn ag ued ||ejano 4 LM/ SY1 JO UD[EINSIJUCIBU Y] JI PISe UBLLIIBYD "IsiN| 8T0Z/9/TT
“131e A |euoiSay aye] uony 01 AceSa7 yOH Builosuuod jo
uadp Apgiseay syy Suipsedal 1ouuag I Yim 193W 0 SN I PINOM UBULLIIRYD leueuld| 8T0Z/9/11
“131e ) [euo1ay
uadQ 2)E7 UoAY 01 suonesijqo |eidueul 0407 4o uonejuasaid oiydels siedaud |erdueuid| 8T0Z/9/TT
SNL1v1S NOILNT0S JidoL +AHODILYD ilvdad

5D

VILITW ddvVod WOodd SWILI NOILOV






8107/ST/TT uo pajepdn

"3S1IAl 40 UB|d "1B43S ‘|D/uoiieonp] ‘|auuosiad ‘1afold [eiaie] ‘eiueuly :saii08a1e),

'siseq Jejn3al
pasoD e uo a8ejuaniad uonajdwod spnjoul |Im 0ND YL 's122(oud uo uonadwod adeiuzdiagd “JS1IA 8T0Z/t/6
‘pleMmIO)
paso|D syjed ajgissod mainal 01 SaNUIILOD J3auiSug ‘S|epuoAy 10} pJemio) yied ano ul paissusiul st pieog| 103fold |ei1e1| 8T0Z/F/6
‘Auedwiod Suiueao 121528ip
paso|D| =Syl yiim 1oei1uod e 3uileizosau AjJua.1and SI JHMMIN *Bulues|2 4215931 104 S1502 341 335 01 1| PINOM UBLLIIEYD |eloueuld| 8T0Z/8T/6
‘00°'0LTS PUB Q0'0STS USRa( aARY pjnoys pue l1o44s Sulljewoyl
"}iod9us paziwoisno jie1s e Ag pasned atam asay | -Sunisal Aunosaw Jol Aduay g sauor
paso|D B 31340 SANN aney 01 Asjsald "N pRzZioyine IND| 40 SIUNoWe Jej|op 3yl Pa12a4e Ydiym S|BIOUBULL 3yl U] SI0LI3 219M 3layl |eroueuly| Q8T0Z/8T/6
pasoD 42312] Ju=s pue pasoduwiod QN pue sdijjiyd A ‘siugpisad 1ueljdwod-uou 01 JuIs pue pasodwod 3gq 01 J2119] M3n | 193f01d |Bi2187| 8T0Z/6/0T
‘laquiala(
pasoD ul salepdn s1e4 Aue ojul a3eiodiodul [jipn ‘a8esn winwiuiw 123421 01 Suipiom (|1 Jaiem a8uey) |erpueuld| 8T0Z/6/0T
'ssaooud
paso|n |maiaal uejd Suunp ‘e1eudoldde se ‘papnjaul ag [jipn ‘mainzd uepd ui pied ag jsnw ssay uonesidde, 1nd 2SI 8T0Z/6/0T
Yruow
Aane (z0DHOT) 1UN022. 5,004 01 1 J3JSUBL] pUE
J|eyag 5,00807 uo Asuow 341 193]|03 3\, "UOEID
paso[D | ©031saBieyosip 1eyl (uoisSullieg) eale ue sey QIHOT ‘JusWasINguial 0JY 0T 2Y3 IN0ge payse uewliieyd |eloueuld| 8T0Z/9T/0T
‘|I2M SE ‘S19133] Ul Papn[aul Sl UD[IBLLION] SIY)
24NSSE [|Im JJelS 'Sjiewa alepdn AJlunwiwod Ul pue ‘dn U101 4. S133J415 BUL 3|IUM HIOM IYL Op 03 1534 S 11 1B
pasop sguisaw Ajunwwiod Sulinp psiels uasq sey siy| |siuspisal ayl 01 adessawl e 138 0] 1sije1dads yaeannQ 1| pjnom uewieyd| 123fo.d [B12187| 8T0Z/9T/0T
'Syand] 819 Yllm pa1eioosse
aLUl] pue 3wl yais 01 anp siuejd syl jels
01 SUl-||B2 243Mm 313Y31 ‘Aj|BUCIIPPY ‘SINOJIE2 0DHO]
psso|D 0] painglilie ag ued Aed awipsA0 3yl jo yoniy ¢Aed awiisnc yanuw os Aypn |eloueuld| 8T0Z/6/0T
‘(Ss1unoooe |eIsWWoD 104 153 18) siuawAed
p4e2 Upaid .o Alljige 3yl pus 01 Suipusjul
S| s221A49S 21jgnday 1eyl paules| pue 1a8eueLl
p=soD 1uno3ase Ss91AuaS aljgnday pa1seluod sey Ind £}294D B YHm mmum?_.mm algnday Aed Jou am ued Aypn |eloueuld| 8T0Z/6/0T
SNLv1sS NOILNT0S Jidol +xAH0DILYD i1vd

SO

VILIdW ddVOd WOdd SWILI NOILOV







8T0Z/ST/TT uc paepdn "JSIAl 10 UB[d "1B41S D /Uoneanp] ‘jauuosiad 123lold |eiale] ‘leioueuly sauodale),

SNLYLS ~ NOLLNTOS J1dO1 . A¥OD3LVD iLva
SONILIFW ddvOd WOdd SWILI NOILIOV







